HAMPSHIRE COUNTY GROUP INSURANCE TRUST

Executive Committee
Meeting Notice and Agenda
November 20, 2024

10:00 A.M.
ZOOM Meeting

Call to Order

Approval of Minutes of, September 2024

Financial Report
Month of Sept/Oct 2024
Income & Expenses & Operating Expenses
For Trust and Wellness Initiative
Wellness Update

Weight Loss Drugs/CVS Overview
Subscriber Appeal (vote)

Legal Opinion

Greenfield and Brookfield (vote)
Medex Part A & B Form Discussion
BCBS Annual Overview

Other Last Minute Items

Adjournment

Meeting Schedule

Executive Committee — December 18, 2024, 9:00 a.m., ZOOM
Executive Committee — January 22, 2025, 9:00 a.m. ZOOM
Insurance Advisory Committee — January 29, 2025, 10:00 a.m. ZOOM

RC

RC

JS

MK

JS

JS

IS

IS

JS

HF

JS

RC



Joseph Shea is inviting you to a scheduled Zoom meeting.

Join Zoom Meeting

https://us02web.zoom.us/j/81456334387?pwd=bCVbyvpdqMVjuv8W4AdzLiaF64NM4i.1

Meeting ID: 814 5633 4387

Passcode: 227953

One tap mobile
+16469313860,,81456334387#,,,,%227953# US
+13017158592,,81456334387#,,,,%227953# US (Washington DC)

Dial by your location

*+1 646 931 3860 US

*+1 301 715 8592 US (Washington DC)
*+1 305 224 1968 US

*+1 309 205 3325 US

*+1312 626 6799 US (Chicago)

e +1 646 558 8656 US (New York)
*+1 253 215 8782 US (Tacoma)

* +1 346 248 7799 US (Houston)
*+1 360 209 5623 US

*+1 386 347 5053 US

*+1 507 473 4847 US

*+1 564 217 2000 US

*+1 669 444 9171 US

e +1 669 900 9128 US (San Jose)
*+1 689 278 1000 US

*+1 719 359 4580 US

*+1 253 205 0468 US

Meeting ID: 814 5633 4387
Passcode: 227953

Find your local number: https://us02web.zoom.us/u/keuAA4nQr




HAMPSHIRE COUNTY GROUP INSURANCE TRUST

88 KING STREET
NORTHAMPTON, MA 01060

TO: All Trust Member Units

RE: Minutes of September 30, 2024
Executive Committee Meeting
Via Zoom Teleconference

MEMBERS PRESENT:

Rich Carmignani Jr Deb Kuhn Emily Russo
Shelley Poreda Paula Harrison Joanne Misiaszek
Michele Turner

OTHERS PRESENT:

Joseph Shea Cynthia Graves Jessica Hebert
Michele Komosa Jennifer Reynolds Robert Smith
Ken Bordewieck

CALL TO ORDER

In compliance with the Governor’s orders suspending certain provisions of the open
meeting laws due to Covid-19, this meeting was held via Zoom telephone/video
conference.

Chairman Rich Carmignani Jr called the meeting to order at 10:01 a.m. with a quorum
present.

APPROVAL OF MINUTES

Chairman Rich Carmignani Jr requested that the minutes of June 20, 2024 be
approved. Motion by Paula Harrison, seconded by Shelley Poreda. Roll call vote taken,
all in favor.

FINANCIAL REPORT

The Financial Report for the month of August was presented reflecting a starting
balance of $1,328,670.73 with a total monthly income received of $7,209,568.19 and
monthly expenses of $7,929,305.54 with a total net monthly income of ($719,737.35)
and an ending month balance of $608,933.38 with accounts receivable of
$1,002,342.19 leaving a total of $2,5001,532.80

Investments and CD’s for August 2024

The investments portfolio value was $10,650,294.36 with a market change of
$265,835.74 leaving a total of $10,916,130.10. The starting balance in CD’s was
$7,560,585.17 with interest earned of $31,017.61 leaving a balance of $7,591,602.78




EXPENDITURES
The expenditures for the months of July & August were reviewed.

Chairman Rich Carmignani Jr requested that the full financial report, including the
expenditures, be approved by unanimous consent. Motion by Paula Harrison, seconded
by Deb Kuhn. Roll call vote taken, all in favor.

Wellness Update
Michele explained the following:

e CHALLENGES: The “Move It Challenge” kicked off September 16" and will
close on October 13", This challenge is through BCBS and to earn points
participants will have the opportunity to average 30 minutes of activities for 20
days. Completion of this challenge becomes part of the overall points for A
HEALTHY ME. Through Wellable, we are offering the “Stress Less Challenge”.
This will kick off October 7t and end on November 10t". This challenge provides
the opportunity to learn about different stress management techniques. Although
this challenge does not count toward points on AHEALTHY ME, it does offer gift
cards for completing physical activity along with practicing 6 different stress less
exercises.

e LEARN TO LIVE: October is Stress and Anxiety month. Learn To Live is hosting
their own challenge for the month of October. If subscribers enroll in any of their
7 programs, they are automatically entered for a chance to win an Amazon gift
card. On October 15" at 4pm they are a webinar called “What Is Anxiety and
What Can | Do About it. If folks cannot make that time, they can register
regardless and receive the recorded version.

e ONSITE SEMINARS/COOKING CLASSES: We currently have 7 onsite
seminars booked for the fall/winter and | am still waiting for 2 more units who
have inquired but need to submit their final choices.

Weight Loss Drugs

Joe gave a CVS Caremark update: January thru August there has been a 59% increase
of subscribers on weight loss drugs. This is a 46% increase in claim expenses which
equates to 17-18% of drug spend just for the month of August. Our claims expense with
CVS Caremark has now reached just over $2 million monthly. CanaRx is not an option
because it is an injectable drug and must be kept cold. These drugs also do not have
any rebates at this time.

West County Senior Services, City of Greenfield

West County Services — The Towns of Ashfield, Shelburne and Buckland have shared
Senior Services. They have requested that we carve them out of the respective Town’s
and create a separate entity with the Trust called West County Senior Services,
providing them their own monthly invoice. Joe is waiting for a formal request from them
to make this change. This would be an administrative change only.




City of Greenfield — Joe explained that we have been contacted several times by the
City of Greenfield to enter the trust. Greenfield would be a sizable addition to the Trust
if allowed. Joe is still waiting for them to provide their last 2 years of claim activity for
revie; their request needs to be submitted by November.

Town of Washington, Claim Update

The Town of Washington was brought in on temporary status July 1, 2024 which would
be based on claims for the first 5-6 months. Joe reported nothing out of the ordinary so
far with very minimal claims and just 4-5 people enrolled. Joe will bring this to the
December meeting where we will make a final determination.

Bernardston Appeal

There was a subscriber in Bernardston who was cancelled from coverage for non-
compliance as they did not provide the appropriate required information by the deadline
set forth by the Trust. The member and unit submitted a request for an appeal. The
Executive Committee reviewed the information and had a lengthy discussion about it.

A motion was made by Shelley Poreda to follow the Trust policy and deny the request
for appeal, this was seconded by Paula Harrison. Roll call vote taken, all in favor.

Medex 2025 Rate Proposal

Joe recommended a 15.19% increase (BCBS projected 14.02%) on our Medex plan for
2025. Due to a $2,000 cap on prescription out of pocket expenses and the increase in
drug claims in general.

A motion was made by Paula Harrison, seconded by Emily Russo to increase our
current rate by the recommended 15.19%, increasing the premium from $360 to
$415.50 effective January 1, 2024 with no change to benefits. A roll call vote was taken,
all were in favor.

Upcoming Executive Committee Elections
Roll Call Vote taken for current members to stay on the Executive Committee,
unanimous yes.

ADJOURNMENT
Meeting adjourned at 11:29 a.m.

Respectfully submitted,
Jessica Hebert

Meeting Schedule
Insurance Advisory Committee — October 9, 2024, 10:00 a.m. via ZOOM
Executive Committee — November 20, 2024, 9:00 a.m. via ZOOM
Executive Committee — December 18, 2024, 9:00 a.m. via ZOOM

(5



76'8S6'TT - - = = = = - = TE'66EY 09'96%'T vE'T0LY 99°09€'T 00°0S2°0L 000SL'vL AKuejes-uoN rejor

SIS0 0813pU} “LOL

T0'8e9’T 6L'06€ 09'9€ 12669 IrIET 00'0009 00005 S
. 00'000'S 00'000°S 3LVLS 10 LNO/NITAAVAL | 0125

ONINIVYL [ Ozes

S3INOHJ3I3L [ ObeS

00'v0S 0070t 00°00T 00°0SC'T 00'0SL‘T SANOE AL3dNS | 0BLS
79°€9T°T ST LVIT 9T ‘ddNS 440 3 A¥ANOILYLS | 02rs
mw.NN mwﬁN Oooom\ﬁ OOOOO\OH SSINTIIMWSLNYYO ININ 08eS
= TVLN3Y ¥3LIW IOVISOd | SL2s
YTTC . vZ'Te 00'005'8 00°005°8 (sdueis) 39v.1S0d | 0zv8
L6 2L6E SHOOH/SOVWAIIAVASMIN | 0855
99'vST 00°0C 99°vET 00000°S 00°005‘S SISNIdXA"OSIN | 0BsS
- 000052 11ddNS ¥3LNdWOO 3 301440 | 0zrs
7esst v6'EY LV'8C 18'CTT 00009 00°009 §3Nddns dood | oavs
- LINYILNI/SNONJI 1AL oves
08'vZET 08'VZET - oI | ozes
00°006°C 00'006C 000002 00'000TZ (Pny) SIONYIS INOD WAV | - 5068
= 5 Bubtieq
00°0007 . 00°000T 00'000°T 00°000T 00'000°T 00'00%' T 00'00%'¥T oy
5 (4d%s4) SI0INYIS LNOO Wav | ooes
- SASNIAXI AYVIVS NON
= SW3Ll [3Adoo
= 139ang [N3Ll
€9'TVL'T6¢ = 7 = = = = 2 = S¥'99T°LE  TTWITLE 80°L0T'8E 86'€0T°6LT  00'7LSC29 00681595 S1143N=9°% STOVM "LOL
= XVL SN HLTV3H dW3NN 6815
09°€TT 0v'8¢ 0v'8¢ 0r'8¢ 0t'8¢ 00°0S€ 00'0s€ JONVHNSNIZAN | s8ls
7€'685°9C €€°L19'9 €€LY99 €€°L¥9'9 €E°LY9'9 0000008 0000095 FONVANSNIHLTVEH | ¥8lS
- dV3 'D0dd "LSSY dW3 6815
81" TSY'SET 9T'9/T'E 91'9LT'E 9T'9LT'E 00729°STT  00'vT9'STT 00'6€S'TTT ‘13 AHOLNAININGD | lBlg

(P10 XVLAQIW | 9815

(z907) vold [3::4

VS 3IAOTHNT 'dWAL | 0ZLS

INILYIAO | OIS

) 00°009' 000099 Tinsonot] s
0985671 9SVIE'LT  €TTIELT  6T'SSI'8T  ST'YO8'9F  00°0000TH 00°000°T6€ AIVIVS [ obls
arA eunp Rep 1dy Je qod uep 28g AON 30 wes | 3snbny Ainp 0€-9/1-L 0€-9/L-.  [4IN3E B SIOYM
pejebpng pajabpng SWILl | 300d
§202-Ad ¥202-Ad l3oang | wau

(620z '0€ dunr 0} 420z ‘L AINf) SISNIAXT ONILYHIAHO §202 dVIA TWOSIH |

1SNYL FIONVINSNI dNOYO ALNNOD FHIHSIINVH



SL'9TTT9€E

02'9T¥'LS
9€'676'0S

78'99%9

7

S T1'660'C9  2L'987'S9 87'L81'8Y ¥9'€EVS'S8T  00'vTE9L8 00'6€C'0V8 _ SIV.iOL _
- YE'EEY0C  0092S°9C 98'/L€'S 00'6£0°S 00'005°€8T 00000002 ONISS300¥d VLVd V101
09'996°€T  00'97S°9C 98'LLE'S 00'6£0°S 00°000°GLT 00°000°S6T ~/AY3S HOIL B JOMd OSIW | - 00ES
$0d dOLMS3AA | 0S8
00°000°T 00°000C $317ddNS YILNDWOD |  0ZvS
FYYMLIOS ¥ILNDINOD ozrs
¥8'99%'9 00'00S°L 00°000°s IYYMAYVH ¥3LNdWOO | 0009
0€-9/1-L Ll
SIN3Ll [3A0J|
l3oang (IN3LI




6v€58°96. %

00'2/0'¢8Y 8€'€£6'809 €2°0L9'82¢'L  [(96°11€'€L0'L) | 67'€55'G58'€ | 88'0LE'YI0'C | 92’826 9Py 67 40.'262'L | 62'920'509'C | ¥6'516'528'€ | €€°GL¥'€68'L 30ONVIVE ATHLNOW ONIGN
00°000°005' 00°000°000'% 00°000°005 00°000°000°} siusunsnipy|
00'2/0'c8¥ 6/'€G8'962'C | 8£'€£6'909 €2°0/9'8ze’L  |(96'L1e'eL0'))  [(LGOvP piL) 68°0LE'Y90'C | 9Z'926'ovY 6v'70.'/62')L | 62'920'509'C | ¥6'SL6'SZE'S | £€GLP'ERY oouE(eq ysed
3JONYIVE

(6v'18L'cle'y) | L1'0z6'289'L  [(se'L€L'6LL) 69'z86'Llov'z  |(G¥'598'ez6'y) [(0¥'2G2'802'2) | €9'28e'LL9'L  [(€2°92.'058) (oezee'Loe't) [(s1e88'0ze’l) | L9005'2er'L  |(06'%0%'200 L) JNOONI ATHLNOW L3N TYL0L
/T$50'288'6 | SY¥8Z'606'S | ¥S'G0E'626°L | 06°GLvZ8L'. | 0L'89¢°/L6'8 | 0G'€00'V6L'S | 9L'€22'199's | G6v'ZL.'08G. | LL'¥8E'898°L | 60'€89'8V6'9 | G9'809'L.S'Y | v Oove Lo L S3SNIdX3 ATHINOW TLO0L
11'66029 2.°982'G9 8z'/8l'sk 79 e¥G'G8l 8¢'601'€9 v8vLL'6E 16°099'6€ ¥9'66€'GL 1T L6V LYy 62'9/5'€9 G1'658°0L £6°55Y'SP sesuadx3 bupeiado Hun 1oL
91'556'618'6 | £./66'ch8'S | 9¢'8LL'188°L | 92C/8'966'9 | /'856'€G8'8 | 99'828'¥SL'8 | G9'295'L29'G | 1L8'9Le'506°.L | #8'988'028'L | 08'901'G88°9 | 06°€5.'006'v | 6¥°06%'9LL L sosuedx3 ueld Ie1oL
£5'88/'1€8C [89'860°G0L') | 08'€€6'8/9'C | 88'900'G.S 09'€€0'662'C | ¥2'925'5L¥'T | €8'89€'819 69'68Ly/L'C | €0'8Ll'evl'c | €1°802°00L'C | 62°L9)'L€€ 7.°106'82€'C JUswales Wield g ‘dx3 19O
pled wniwaid I§ wm,um
@oueUl /M 3snipe uosay
awemes sg08
€9'/95'181 (82'0L8'¢8Y) 90°'961 'yl (6€'92¥'G8) 08'7€8'ES (92'66L'9.) (81'901°182) zhLeg'or Z1'820'GLL (eeLov'e6y)  |(6L'€L0'640'L) | SL'886'VLL ('BByg"pul) douensuioy
00'665'908'0 | £8'692'222'S | OV'886'L8L'S | LL162°L0S'9 | 2£060°G0S'9 | 89'L0L'9L8'S | 00°00€'¥8Z'S | 00°00£'%8Z'S | 69°069'96%'G | 00°00€'¥8Z'S | 00°0092L2'S | 00°009Z}T'S usodeq unrelo
(o18WS9) 3509 UIWIPY SEOF

SASNAdX3 ATHINOW
8/°7/2'995'G | 96v0Z'/66°L | 61'895'602°L | 6G86EV8G'6 | G9205'886'C | 0L'9¥Z'S86'G | 62'G09'8/Z'L | 2z9ce'6zl'9 | 18190'19S'9 | ¥6'€6.°L2L'G | 926017000 | 26 L¥S'65L'9 JNOONI ATHLNOW V101
Pa399]j0D winiwald ¥S sS04
syuaLsnipy 10 sWodU| YO
6e’lel'L 11'%69'9 05'6.£'S 81°606'8 9¢'/9/'L 25158 12°99€'8 Y9'788'9 8%°088'L GLLET'T) 06'9¢L'L Gz'8lY's (Lamw) suoouy 3seiepul
6€°161°195°G | 6'606°065'L | 69881702, | Lb'E6V'GLG'6 | 62°GEL'086'C | 8G¥69'086'S | 80'6£2'0/2'L | 85150°€2L'9 | £€718L'€G5'9 | 6L°9GG'GLL'S | 96'2/6'966'S | L2'€90'VS.L'9 Pajo3]|0D wniuwaid [e}01

FWOINI ATHLNOW
67'6G8'96.'v$ |9£'€£6'809%  [€2°0/9'8ZE'L$ |96°LLE'CLO'LS- |6¥'€SG'GS8'ES [68°0LE'YO0'CS 92’826 9PV 6¥'¥0.'/62'L$ |6.920'609'C8 [v6'G16'GZ8'€S |€eShp'e68 LS |£2'028'G68' LS souEled BURIEYS (€101
sauysnipy
67'668'96.v$ [8£'€£6'809$  [£2°0/9'82'L$ [96°'L1€'€L0'LS- [BPESS'GSR'ES |68°0LE'PO0'CS |92'8C6'OPYS  |6¥'¥0L'/62 LS |62°920°609'C8 |v6'S16'G28'ES |€€SLi'e68 LS [£2°028'G68 LS oouejeg ysed bupiels
100 1d3s 1snonv Alnr aNnr AVIN ydv UYIN g34 NVF o3a AON swau

180d3d ISNIdX3 ANV FINOONI

1SNYL IONVHENSNI dNOYUDO ALNNOD FHIHSJINVH



]

SH'b0'e0e'eZ | £€8'€L0°1G2'9Z | 08'2€S'L00'GC | 06°'GLE'649'GC | 8L'9¥2'CL9'Se | 06°LzB'€ey' LT | L9'92K' L8L'8T | L6'6EV'L/2'8T | O¥'888'G00'6C | 98'F¥S'0L0'0E | S¥'2/9'20%'0E | 82°50L'L¥0'82 IqeAI0RY SIUN0DDY UM [efOL
GG'2G¥'/88'L | czolz'ovy 61'2v€'C00°) 10°GE5°4G2') | 98'9G1'C98'E Ge'9Le'y88 66'€.6'L9Y 61'6.6'8Y2'L GG'809'02G'L | 9¥'99Z'¥6S' L 19'6L¥'€/8 09°059°LLY 2IqeA1229Y SUN0daY
8¥'201'/68'8 | 0£2Z¥L'600'6 | OL'0EL'9L6'0L | 9€'¥62'059'0L | 09'GE8'6LY'0L | €2'€92'60€°0L | 61°8€0'616'0)L | S€'252'862'L) | L9'6LE'LPB'0L | 9L'F0L'CLO0L | 2¥'89L'€GG'0L | £0°096'029°0) 1E30L
abueyg jaxep
(zg6€0'2hL) 0z'ZL0'e6 ¥.'G€8'G9Z 9/'8G¥'0LL 1€220'0L) v.'¥2.'06€ (9g'cLL'6.€) vLZer'LGE gy'gle'see ¥.'S€6'8S Ge'802'2eY 11'625'20L 1ses0)
(00°000°000°2) (00°000'000°1) (00°000°008) usodog
0£'Z¥1'600'6 0L'0EL'9LB'0L | 9€'¥BZ'059'0L | 09'GER'6LY'0L | £2'€9L'60€'0)L | 67'8E0'616°0L | G£'CS5L'86C°LL | LOBLE'ZPB'OL | 9L'¥0L'CLO'0L | 2¥'891L'€GG'0L | Z0'096°029'0L | 06°0S¥'8L6'6 anfep oliojod
¥2'10025L°L | ¥PO¥8'LEL' L | 8LT09'16S'L | L1'G8G'09S'L | ¥§'€69'92S'L | LL'TLE'L6Y'L | ¥L'60L'PSY'OL | €9°209'80F'0) | LO'VES'L9E'0)L | 65°229'9C€'0L | ¢#'692'082'0L | 65°165'6€2'0) aduejeg
08°09}'0¢ 99'/¢€z'0¢ 19°2L0°Le €9'le6'ee 1170898 €0'¢98'ey 11'205'St 95°¢0' Ly 8v'L16'0Y L1°ege'oy €8',/9'0% £€9'798'GH 3sasju|
(00°000'009) (00°000'000°¢) (00°000°000°L) usodaqg
vrove'lzl'. | 8.209°16GL | L1'G8G'09G'L | ¥S'€69'92SL | LL'Tl6'L6¥'L | ¥L'60L'¥SP'OL | €97209'80%'0L | LOVES'LOE'0L | 6G°CC9'9ZE0) | 2¥'692'082'0L | 6G°16G'6E€Z'0L | 96°92L'€6LLL $,a0
SJUSWISOAU|
Lz'z6e'vee £9'v26'TZe 28'295'lTE ze'osz'ozce soelg'sle 61'86G'/1€ G8'95¢'91L¢€ SO'LLL'GLE L¥'/66'ELE /8'188'Cle LE219'LLE ¥1°,05'0LE 1sn1L 8340
85°,9¢') 18'19¢'L 0S2LE'L 1Z°1ev') 98'vLZ't A 08'6€2'L 8G'6LL L 09'GLL') 969z} AR 2Ll isaiou)
€9'126'22¢ 28'295'Lze ze05¢'02e G0'€L8'8LE 61'86G'/1€ G8'95€'9LE Go'LLL'GLE L¥'.66'ELE .8'188°Cle LeLL9'LLE ¥1°205°0LE 26'29€'60€ isniL g3do
96°L65'Cor'y | 96°1LGG'€oF'y | 96°1G5'€9T Y 96°1G5'€ov'y | 96'16G5'8S¥'y | 96'16G'8SF' | 967LG5'8SY'y | 967160 LSty 96'L08'SSY'y | 96'L08'GSY'y | 96'LSS VSV | 96'L0E'ESH'Y susodaq Joquisl ejoL.
00'000'G 00'00S'L 00052} 00'052'} 00052’ 00'00S'2 sisodag
96'LGS'COP'y | 96°LGG'EOP'y | 96°LGS'EOV'y | 96°16G'8GY'y | 96'LGG'8SY'Y | 96'LGG'8SY'Y | 96°LG0'SP'Y | 96'L08'SSY'y | 96°L08'SSY'Y | 96'LGS ' YSY'y | 96'L0S'ESY' | 96°L08'0GY Y sisodaq Joquisiy
96°L1e'Le 96°/LE'LE 96°LlE'LE 96°LLE'LE 96'LLe'Le 96'LLe'LE 96°LlE'Le 96'LlE'LE 96°LLE'LE 96°/1e'LE 96'L1e'le 96'Lle'Le 1e0L
sasuadxgy
|LI0dU|
96°/1€'Le 96°LLE'LE 96'/LE'lE 96'LlE'LE 96'LlE'Le 96'/L1E'LE 96'LlE'LE 96'L1E'LE 96'LLE'LE 96'LLE'LE 961" LE 96°Lle'LE PWIL %DIS @ JBA PaNINIY)|
S0'¥S2'v9 £€9'2/1'69 19'160'99 6€°0L0'29 11'626'29 G6'L18'89 €1'99/'69 166890 627091 L L0'€es'Ts €8'LLy'eL €9'09€'v.L 12101
08'8¥6') 08'816'l 08'8¥6'L 08'8¥6'}L 08'8¥6'L 08'816'} 08'8¥6'L 08'8¥6'| 08'8¥6'| 08'876'L 08'8¥6'lL 08'858'L sosuadxa
20°0€0°} 20°0€0')L 20°0€0'L 2000} 2000} 20°0e0'L 20°0€0')L z0'0e0'l 2000} #0°090'C 20'686 Burpuny
€8'C2L1'69 19°'160'09 6£°0L0'29 11'626'L9 G6°.¥8'89 €1'99.'69 16'689'0. 62'709'LL ,0'€e5'cL €8'LLv'eL €9'09€'vL Ly ¥ee'sL 'q's ‘uag aakolduwizg 3sod
100 1d3s 1snonv Alnr aNnr AVIN ddv dVIN g34 NVr o3a AON Sannd

UOIJeULIOJU] JUBWUISSAU| PUY pun4g

1SNY1L IONVHENSNI dNOYO ALNNOD FAHIHSdINVH




Hampshire County Group Insurance Trust

TRANSACTION REPORT OCTOBER 2024 (FY25)

STARTING BALANCE GENERAL FUND (M&T BANK) $ 1,177,709.94
2024 |TRANSACTION A/P DEBIT A/R CREDIT
OCT M&T BANK
1 |BLUE CROSS BLUE SHIELD 6,806,599.00 $ (5,628,889.06)
1 |STEALTH/STOP LOSS 299.75 | $ (5,628,589.31)
1 |M&T BANK (FROM ESB) 3,300,000.00 | $ (2,328,589.31)
4 |M&T BANK 6,937.84 | $ (2,321,651.47)
11 |M&T BANK 3,077.43 | $ (2,318,574.04)
15 |M&T BANK 653,288.46 | $ (1,665,285.58)
21 |[M&T BANK 618,580.63 | $ (1,046,704.95)
25 |M&T BANK 334,788.20 [ $ (711,916.75)
28 |M&T BANK 79,982.91 | $ (631,933.84)
29 [M&T BANK 236,211.78 | $ (395,722.06)
31 |M&T BANK 8,655.00 | $ (387,067.06)
31 [CVS CAREMARK 2,309,380.63 $ (2,696,447.69)
31 |PAYROLL 27.314.56 $ (2,723,762.25)
31 |ACCOUNTS PAYABLE 9,951.89 $ (2,733,714.14)
31 |INTEREST 368747 |$ (2,730,026.67)
$ (2,730,026.67)
$ (2,730,026.67)
$ (2,730,026.67)
$ (2,730,026.67)
STARTING BALANCE GENERAL FUND (EASTHAMPTON SAVINGS BANK x5596) $ 3,619,143.55
2024 [TRANSACTION A/P DEBIT A/R CREDIT
OCT | EASTHAMPTON SAVINGS BANK
$ 3,619,143.55
1 |STEALTH/STOP LOSS 181,867.38 $ 3,437,276.17
1 |ESB (TO MTB) 3,300,000.00 $ 137,276.17
1 |ESB 7,691.00 [ $ 144,967.17
1 |ESB 213,869.89 | $ 358,837.06
1 |ESB 60,187.00 | $ 419,024.06
2 |ESB 71,088.00 | $ 490,112.06
2 |ESB 60,000.00 | $ 550,112.06
2 |ESB 5,151.00 | $ 555,263.06
3 |ESB 9,833.06 | $ 565,096.12
3 |ESB 2,375.00 [ $ 567,471.12
10 |ESB 83,524.50 | $ 650,995.62
16 |ESB 50,588.00 | $ 701,583.62
16 |ESB 46,672.77 | $ 748,256.39
16 |ESB 69,018.29 | $ 817,274.68
17 |ESB 196,986.00 | $  1,014,260.68
17 |ESB 67,161.07 | $ 1,081,421.75
17 |ESB 235,09473| % 1,316,516.48
17 |ESB 3389830 % 1,350,414.78
17 |ESB 102,644.01 | $ 1,543,058.79
17 |ESB 11,506.50 | $  1,554,565.29
18 |ESB 13,880.60 | $  1,568,445.89
18 |ESB 822314 | % 1,576,669.03
21 |ESB 6,330.00 [ $ 1,582,999.03
23 |ESB 46,060.00 | $ 1,629,059.03
24 |ESB 62,128.81 | $ 1,691,187.84
24 |ESB 83,604.60 | $ 1,774,792.44
25 |ESB 676,549.42 | $ 2,451,341.86




28 |ESB 4406.00 | $ 2,455,747 .86
28 |ESB 14744960 | $ 2,603,197.46
28 |ESB 16,94750 | $ 2,620,144 .96
28 |ESB 147,061.47 | $ 2,767,206.43
28 |ESB 522500 | $ 2,772,431.43
28 |ESB 199,745.90 | $ 2,972,177.33
28 |ESB 7691.00| % 2,979,868.33
28 |ESB 165,29393 | $ 3,145162.26
29 |ESB 203,395.83 [ $  3,348,558.09
30 |ESB 115,742.43 | $ 3,464,300.52
30 |ESB 13,321.00 | $ 3,477,621.52
30 |ESB 28,569.00 | $ 3,506,190.52
30 |ESB 6,523.00 | $ 3,512,713.52
31 |ESB 104,296.49 | $ 3,617,010.01
31 |ESB 13,745.00 | $ 3,630,755.01
31 ESB 112,572.30 | $ 3,743,327.31
31 |ESB 5151.00 | $ 3,748,478.31
31 ESB 8,427.00 | $ 3,756,905.31
31 CANARX 14,997.60 3 3,741,907.71
31 BLUE MEDICARE RX (SEPT) 507,410.30 $ 3,234,497.41
31 |ACCOUNTS PAYABLE 24 ,832.66 $ 3,209,664.75
31 INTEREST 343392 | 9% 3,213,098.67
$ 3,213,098.67
$ 3,213,098.67
$ 3,213,098.67
$ 3,213,098.67
MEMBER UNIT DEPOSITS ON HAND
OCT Starting Balance>>>>>>>>>>>>>>> | §  4,463,551.96
$ 4,463,551.96
31 Total $ 4,463,551.96
M&T BANK
OCT |Post Employee Benefits Fund Starting Balance>>>>>>>>>>>>>>> | § 65,172.83
31 [|Retiree Health & Life Ins. 1,948.80 1,030.02 | $ 64,254.05
31 Total $ 64,254.05
M&T BANK
OCT |Accrued Vacation & Sick Time Fund Starting Balance>>>>>>>>>>>>>>> | § 31,317.96
$ 31,317.96
31 Total $ 31,317.96
OPEB
OCT |CD-Easthampton Savings 3 322,924.63
31 |12 mos.@ 5.00% (matures 5/24/25) x1851 1,367.58 | $ 324,292 .21
Total $ 324,292.21
INVESTMENTS
OCT |CD-Easthampton Savings $ 7,121,840.44
TO ESB GENERAL FUND $ 7,121,840.44
31 |12 mos.@ 5.00% (matures 8/17/25) X7499 30,160.80 | $ 7,152,001.24
Total $ 7,52,001.24
OCT |Portfolio Value OCT 1, 2024 $ 9,009,142.30
TO MTB GENERAL FUND $ 9,009,142.30
31 |Investment Earnings/Loss (112,039.82)| $  8,897,102.48
Total $ 21,415,591.90




MONTHLY ACCOUNTS RECEIVABLE

HAMPSHIRE COUNTY GROUP INSURANCE TRUST

FOR NOVEMBER 2024 PREMIUMS

NOVEMBER PREMIUMS NOT PAID

AS OF OCTOBER 31, 2024

TO AVOID LATE ASSESSMENT FEE
INVOICE MUST BE PAID BEFORE:

November 5, 2024

29,291.30

CHESTERFIELD/GOSHEN RSD 11/4/2024
GOSHEN 2,375.00 11/4/2024
HADLEY 220,773.89 11/1/2024
WASHINGTON 4,988.00 11/5/2024
EASTHAMPTON 696,216.54 11/1/2024
FRONTIER RSD 200,556.60 11/1/2024
NEW SALEM/WENDELL USD 87,074.40 11/4/2024
SOUTH HADLEY 599,825.63 11/4/2024
TURNERS FALLS FIRE DIST 46,351.19 11/4/2024
$ 1,887,452.55




Hampshire County Group Insurance Trust

Claim Payments

January 22
Feb
Mar
Apr
May
June
July

August
September
October
November
December
January 2023
February
March
April
May
June
July
August
September
October
November
December
January
February
March
April
May
June
July
August
September
October

P = Acturial Projection of Claims or Anticipated Payments,

CLAIMS

3,186,088.18
4,253,200.86
4,606,467.78
5,304,201.27
5,169,315.53
4,278,176.10
4,422,904.17
4,942,118.09
5,412,928.05
3,481,954.17
4,997,187.15
5,128,806.81
4,941,510.44
5,145,447.69
5,606,776.57
3,656,013.51
4,968,758.05
5,512,963.61
4,844,980.28
5,210,044.34
5,504,553.19
4,834,161.59
6,293,210.34
4,801,040.95
4,958,805.42
5,183,440.21
6,030,065.36
6,505,090.32
6,507,291.77
4,698,588.40
5,222,269.83
6,806,599.00
5,108,803.72
5,370,401.93

R < R S A - - B < A - A - R < I = B R = I <~ N == S < S < < S < A A < A - T - B T < A - I < S i

$

AMOUNT PAID

4,519,500.00
4,519,500.00
4,519,500.00
4,519,500.00
4,519,500.00
4,519,500.00
4,839,000.00
4,839,000.00
4,839,000.00
4,839,000.00
4,839,000.00
4,839,000.00
4,839,000.00
4,839,000.00
4,839,000.00
4,839,000.00
4,839,000.00
4,839,000.00
5,212,600.00
5,840,008.62
5,212,600.00
5,212,600.00
5,212,600.00
5,212,600.00
5,284,300.00
5,284,300.00
5,284,300.00
5,816,101.68
6,505,090.32
5,284,300.00
5,529,000.00
5,529,000.00
5,529,000.00
5,529,000.00

A = Actual Info.

VARIANCE (

$

$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
E=

(1,333,411.82)
(266,299.14)
86,967.78
784,701.27
649,815.53
(241,323.90)
(416,095.83)
103,118.09
573,928.05
(1,357,045.83)
158,187.15
289,806.81
102,510.44
306,447.69
767,776.57
(1,182,986.49)
129,758.05
673,963.61
(367,619.72)
(629,964.28)
291,953.19
(378,438.41)
1,080,610.34
(411,559.05)
(325,494.58)
(100,859.79)
745,765.36
688,988.64
2,201.45
(585,711.60)
(306,730.17)
1,277,599.00
(420,196.28)
(158,598.07)

Estimate based on some actt

%)



XJ 9JedIP3A

20 91eqgay SAD
quiay sso| dois
asuadxa xy
v2/92/6 l|0ihed
quiay sso| doig
asuadxa xy
(syruow ¢) |jiq suoyd
JOPUIA ]|

waud suj yyjeaH
suondNPap 143S
quiay sso| dois
quiay sso| dois
asuadxa xy
asuadxa xy
¥2/¢1/6 |10iAed
quwiey sso| dois
asuadxa xy
S9OIAJSS ]|
19UJaU|
98eu8is JooQ
puoq A1a.ns
asuadxa xy

usWINLas 1 3uipungaad wie) Ajyiuon

1das Juay

auoyd

su| |eruaq

Sul 34

1dag -aoueunsulay

Xy 9Jed1palN an|g
ydewale) SAD
WNNN

3ulpunj SAD
SIUIMIIBYD
INNNN

xyeue)

SO

JageH pJemp]
1I90H
1udwWalney dwey
INNNN

INNNN

Suipuny SAD
3uipunj SAD
SIDUIMNOIBYD
INNNN

3uipunj SAD
xi180119N
1SE2WO0)

saneln Apui)
A124ns ¥ND
xyeue)

S404d

s3ulp|oH g
UOZIIdA

VSOV

|[en1njAl uoisogq
dnoup Jaulied yeais

ST'EET'TTI6'S

06°£52'90S
(86'TTH'€SS'T)
(¥9°9¥T)
VEVIETSL
8 ¥99'€T
(9 ¥07'6T)
0L°0SE’€
6T°0€T
00°000'5Z
00'99T'8
9T'9/T€
(zrvet'9)
(€8°GLLY)
¥0'1SE€'62S
61°'S90" VT
SLLPIET
(80°96T7€9)
65 VLTIV
0092S'T
4R 744
00°0C
00'00T
09°91¥'S
€8'697°7CC'S
00°000'T
60°CC
87°60¥
ST'6Y
€8'9/018T

€50L
¢S0L
TS0L
050L
670,

S0L
0L
0L

€V0L
[47 V74
8¥0L
L¥0L

yoe
yoe
yoe
yoe
yoe
yoe

yoe
yoe
yoe
yoe
yoe
yoe
yoe
yoe
yoe

4IM

2JIM

¥20z/0€/6
vzoz/0g/6
vcoz/Le/6
vc0z/9t/6
veoe/se/6
vzoe/se/6
veoz/€t/6
vzoe/€t/6
vcoz/€e/6
veoz/€e/6
vroz/€e/6
vzoz/€e/6
¥20z/0z/6
¥20z/81/6
¥20Z/11/6
¥z0oz/T1/6
¥20z/01/6
¥202/S/6
v20z/c/6
¥20z/€/6
vcoz/c/6
¥c0z/€/6
¥coz/e/6
¥20z/€/6
vcoz/€/6
vzoz/e/6
¥coz/e/6
¥zoz/€/6
¥coz/€/6



X4 2JedIpan
asuadxa xy
waJd suj yijeaH
lllg suoyd
suolNpPap 170
98e1so(d
¥2/¥¢/0T ||0iAed
quioy ssoq dois
9s5uadxa Xy
asuadxa xy
gofljund xapa
oM ||

Sdom |eda
asuadxa xy
¥¢/0T/0T ||0JAed
sjuawaoe|das doide
saljddns 92140
S9OINIDS ||
asuadxa xy
dwod siaxiom
12uIaU|
sadojanug
asuadxa xy

U WIBNLS 1y Sulpunyaad wie) Ajyiuoy

0 sy

suoyd

suj| |eauag

suj o411

100 -92uUkINSUIDY

Xy 2JedIpaln an|g
SAD

1I90H

SIND

Juswaley dwey
esowoy a|aydIN
SIDUIMIBYD

WNNN

SAD

xyeue)

Ado) asipeued

JaqeH psemp]
$91e[005SY 13 UBUOON 1J3q0Yy
SAD

SIDUIMIBYD
X|30719N

eays yoasor

X130739N

SAD

SEIEN:ITE

15e0Wo0)

Ado) 1suaywy
xyeue)

Sd0d

SUIp|oH 98N
UOoZIId9A

VSOV

|eninjy uoisog

dnoup Jaulied yieais

L0'€00'788°6

0€0TYL0S
SE'SYT'E8S
00'99T‘8
8T
91'9/T'€
S9°/T
87'799°€T
(SL'667)
¥S0TSLLS
06785,
00't8S
00°00S°CT
08'¥ZET
80'€ET'TES
80°0S9°ST
¥8°99%'9
80°80T
0599t'T
99'16£/T9
00'70v
zevee
00095
0L'CTY L
006659089
00°000'T
607C
8C'60%
ST6Y
8€°/98'T8T

690L
890L
£90L
990,

590L
¥90L
€90L
2904

T90L

550L

650L
LS0L

950L
¥50L
090L
850L

yoe
yoe

yoe
yoe
yoe

yoe
yoe
yoe

yoe
yoe

yoe

4IM

UM

\

¥20¢/1€/01
¥20z/87/01
vz0z/€c/01
vzoz/€e/01
¥20e/€/01
¥c0z/€e/0t
vz0z/€z/01
vz0z/12/01
¥202/81/01
¥202/91/01
¥20¢/91/01
¥20z/T1/01
¥20Z/11/0T
¥20¢/01/01
¥70z/6/01
¥20z/6/01
¥202/v/0T
¥20z/v/01
vzoz/€/0t
¥20t/1/01
¥202/1/0T
¥20z/1/01
¥20z/1/0T
¥20z/1/0T
¥20z/1/01
¥20z/1/01
¥20¢/T/01
¥20z/1/01
¥z0z/1/01

/S



Jdeuwlaled m>0’

“#202 ‘0F UNp BUIPUS SYIUOWI XIS 19021 ISOUI S} U0 Paseq S| uoleunojul JeAojdwig |

%&'9L 1509 SS0.K) JO JUS24ad e se sasse}) annadesay ] ol dog IEIPLEGIH US| ELER o0 SRR JORURID/HUS RSSO PE0ED 1
%09 %90~ %2'0 %G % LS m@..vm—w 2sl'e _.h_..w.vm.o_.m ove‘lS  %6°L8 1elol
%8V %9°0- %6°8- %Y %0°'6- 92" mew €2€9  168°009 Nm 80L'vr  %E'€6 mw:ommymo By10 v
%y %0°9 %80~ %Y 0L %%'6 eV m,v_.w vie‘c 18e2'ere mm 2ETEL  %6'69 G_. n_o._. uo _mao~o_:w
%102 %9 6¢ %S0 %984 %¥'9S 08 mw 891 686 mmmw viy %E°98 OSIN - wu‘cmm.q Jlejnosencipleny oL 1L 8l
%8 V- %69 %l'L %L %68 18 mmw 091 118 mwmw ves %C 9C wycmd:mwoo;c,q 6 6 L
D T } T T o o . T 1!.11\O|W__>_ muc®ml<;._@0_mwo~@\_3®2 -
%L %SV~ %991~ %l V- %8°9E- €0 @% gs 1£8'8ec$ 6vi %618 puy onnadesoyioyoksd 8 8 /L
%9’ %SG L- %8'8 %2C'E %E'CL  LE :mw 26 802‘6£9% 19149 %098 sopsgldosupuy L 9§
S S R - ) SUeEY T RoUB eI
%€~ %SG %E'C- %1€ %L0 VLS <08 08E€r9$ 0822 %L'CL SRS 2 9 ¥ 6
puy oireWYIsenuy
U . e N
%V'8 %08~ %E€'92 %20~ %0'Gc ceel$ Vi jeVA N@@w lee %L'69 5101 PUY BULIDOPUT ] 4, B
i b e — T L S — R S VS i = WNCQ_XQ\_OP‘_{\M\(A&WMEO% - i i
%C L %9'€C %6°LE %¥'Ce %9vL 90 mzw L 12120 5 2se’e Y%l LL ,_uc<\>mam_oo\_mz -BUY/PUPY v 9 P
I IR O S . e )
%0'E- %9'C Y%V Ve %S0 %0've- LE m_.w 189 281'680° xw 6LY°L %128 -Buy - soiseBjeuy € L €
%L'G- %9 %0°2- %0’} %L'l- 06 mmm voy  elL'eve’ zw Sl€C  %S6E sonegepnuy. ¢ £ L
%66 %101 %86 %112 %6TE  TE mmm 970t Ov9'eL8’ :w 960T  %l'S8 m_mo_mgoymgoo g2
1eznin siezipn | Aeq WdINd | WdNd | (WdINd)  Sieziiin 30D Sson Xy jelol  ¥ao sseppopnedeseyl @ 1 ¥
/Aiddng | 1odison Addng | ssoun 1509 3 8 @
sheq $504K) Sheq | SS0JY 3 W W
e B e e T e gx N
asn jo Aysusq |uoneyuy/ uonezinn | 2
. __ | XNBug GRS
syuouodwion :oz_mn___«: sjyuauoduio) awoo | 31809
aul} Jano abueyo abejussiad 3509 ss04b Ag

S9sSEe]0 onnadelay) jjedano oL doj



&LNE@LNO m>°’ “Arejaldodd pue |enuspIUOY ‘Seleliye S JO BUO J0/pUe esH SAD #2020 0L

1080 81581 PUE ‘SIN0DSP dAAY ‘SBUIACS WE0Id POBRUEL 03 10Ud 1509 13N «

1800 38N pabeuep weSweiBoid NN Jsereqey UN00SIg dMY 1800 18N peBeuewun
-$

— 0%

s 0§

— 1§

——— 02$

e

y oes

juswieleue puads L-d1D
88'0% 882/.°0 190°2$ LEGLLLS 8l Goe‘67$ BY10
26'1$ Pegee 0Pt 0% YN FANEN PA 989°/01$ punogdez
S'es$ 8/997¢ PSEYYI$ (STAVA AN KN 474 088‘cel$ o.Jelunop
£8'v$ €88L°¢ G629G1$ 90'18L'l$ €9 evo'lie$ Ayonnap
00.$ 8E£G¢E'g 9/8CLI$ 6L LG11$ 06 evv'cees oldwezo
SLHS$ ¥972l$ 9vleL 0$ ECLLY1S LEL GGO'01LS AnoBom
198 INdINd ,odusjeAsid s«SBuUInesg X¥/1809 siazijin 1509 SS0IE) swreN Bnig
1809 SS04D) NN SS0.IY) 1elol

sjreleq L-d1o



a£u..~.b®$”>u’ 16166 Asejeridoad pueeRuaplu0) ‘seleljiiie S1l 10 8U0 lo/pue YieaH SAD MNON@E F&Q@ﬂ

/¥02898LONd/S9o1e/SWd/A0D YIU WU TGOU MMM/ /'S
~82200-220-958E 7S /SSIOIIE /W00 8 MU MMM //:STNY T/8SeasIp-1oAT]-A17e]/8SeasIp-1oA-IN0OTe-S§10e] /I8Al-NOA-INOGe,/B10 UONepUNOLIaAT /750  SUCHN|OS d85]S UGISTIOH - eatidy daa]s JO SonsneIs oyl | 66GE
-26G1:BB:G00Z (G961) 10isAyd jddy r -Buiyiesiq paispiosip-desis pueyBiom sseoxd 'S aye] ‘Ad pledded ‘L BUNOATHZ0Z 1NN 60 Pa1epdr sNpe-ul-eso-esude-das]s-8A10N.1SC0/UOIPUOD /W0 PIWBUAD MMM //:SA1RY

ejwuapIidisAp ‘uoisuspadAy ‘azL G20z 1O - (epiredazin) oselunoly :eunadid L-d1D
|| 8seyd-spanpiawsd - Ki1s8go se yons saiipiqowod (cal) seleqelp "
|| seyd -epnnpbadoulg JljogeIsW UM Pajeioossy 2 9dAy/owolpuAs oljogeIsN - Bupjows . @
Bnug panroiddy 9)041S 308U pue 8ok}
jl el sepnidibegine Va4 sl 9U3 SI eajjipzay ‘sejwyiAy.ie ‘uoisusiadAy JO 8INJ0oNJis jesjwoleuy .
Il 8sBYd -spnedszil] SN aya uluedsuen ‘eIn|ie] Lesy JenoseAoipied . Ausaqo
1l seyd -ephnjbewss JoA]] JO osneod Buipes) pug . SSoUISMOUP ainjre4 Asupryf 1o LesH .
0:__00__ d —-m._G mue_m_m:_ jeouno awinAep Buipnjoul Aynoe JejudiNl « (erew) xes pue aby .
suoinyeoiduwo) si0j)oed )}siy
Kemare paypolg sjejed piey  aejed yos  anbuol

v

eaude daa|s aAIPNISAQ daays Buanp Buiyiessq jewon
HSVIA 8Aey suedLiswly VSO Sey sueoLiswy
L Pa)ewinnsa uy ‘oAl 9yl Ul 18} Jo o0eI01S SAISS9OXD g1 K1one ut | Ajeyewnxoaddy Aemire sy jo oBe¥00Iq
Aq pazieioeseyo uonipuod (HSYIN) siipedayojesans 01 enp Buiyresiq Jenba.il Ag peidniisiui si des)s aisym
paleId0ssy-uonosunisAiqg sljoqelsin uonipuod e st (YSO) eaudy dasjs aAnonisqo

ss07 WYBIap\ pue sajaqeiq puolag Buinow sL-d19H



“Areyeridoid pue jenuspiuoD ‘seleljiife s)l JO 8Uo Jo/pue LyjedH SAD £2020 gL

/15226182 d/S9101. /oUd /A0B I WU IOU MMM //:STRY MBIAS i :9seasip Aiope _Em;a:mn pue seleqeRIq | O1E2082/398s0e
o_o_tm\mEl_\m_w:Eo_\Eoo SHOMISUBIIE]//:SARY MaIASY Y LORORI- UOROS(T PEAISSald UYNM 2iNjie4 HeaH ¢ 7096666 ydN/55004/ACH U WU [0ou MMM /7501 (43d4H) uonoel uonos(3 pentasald YU ainjied 1esH ! [91101/10p/BIo s[etnoleqe mmm,//-Samy
SBUNIOPING 8010BId 1EOIUND) UO 89JHIWWIOY JIof ABojoIpIe) JO 8681100 UedLIsWY /UONEBIOOSSY LBSH UeoLawY 8y} Jo uoday v :esessiq >\_mcho QIUOIYD YA SIUBITEd 4O JuswBeURIN 2y} 40} SUNBPING YNIJ/VIN/DdSY/dDIV/DIV/VHY €202

¢ TGBB080IDINd/SoPRIE/OWd /A0 YU WU IGou MMM /7501 :erepdn £20g :95easIq JenoseAolpe) JO uohuanald Alepuooss Joj dewpeoy uoheiepad LeeH PUOM | /Ped-esessip-Aislie-1eleydiiad-si-Teqm/UoRe W ojul-1Used-a1e0-pUNoM /W00 SOIB0[ea] MMM //:SanY

“ 20z {(epnnBewss) Anobam - 9202 LO ‘(epnedaziy) osefunopy - | 7\
202 ¥O ‘(spnnifewss) sidwezo - 20z £0 ‘(opnedezin) orefunopy - 520z ﬁ.\
aunadid i-d19 aunedid L-d1D O (jeso spnnjbewss) snsjeqhy

se1eqelp
BaAeY OS]e 89S0y} JO %0g Inoge
‘SN eyy ul 8doad Wigk~ S10a4e avd

aunedid .
1eah sod sewny $20Z/£0 ‘(epunibewes) AnoBap
'~ pazijeydsoy aJe sjusired 43d4H 0202/20 ‘(epnniBejnp) Ayoynay .
0z0z/10 ‘(spnn|bewss) oidwazQ

Sltipiec £10Z/80 ‘(apnniBeu) ezojoIp
ainjiej peay e Jo 2/ Ajlerewixoldde sjenouddy -
‘43d4H eney sn ay3 ul sidoad WE~ aunedid pue sjenoiddy L-d1o
oy Apoq ays anD o wio) awos
: Jo 1884 8y} 01 padwnd Buleq si poojq aney 0} pearosloid ate ‘suedlBWY
SS9) ‘eJojalsyl ‘syeagiiesy usamieqg JO 9% L°G¥ 10 ‘synpe JNoEL< ‘GE0e A9

"MO]} poo]q a1enbape siuanaid yoiym Al4edoud 111} 03 J313S 001 S| S)OLIUSA

suLie pue sBa] Jo salisLie au} Ul 18] S, 11eay 8yl usym sinodoo 43d4H yyeap Jo o4

‘Yoene esy uanbasgns jo ysi ybiy
Je wusired saoe|d gAD Peysiigelsd

dn spjing enbejd usym sind20 Avd (43d4H)

azl yum spuened ui (Qvd) uolor.i4 U01108[7 pariasald Yim
aseasiq A193y jesaydiiad aJnjied J1esH uonoNpPay Msid AD

(AD) 1eJnosenoipie)
- ss07 1yBlom pue sajoqelq puoAaq buirow si-d19



Hewsed GAD B , . Auejendoud pue [enuUSpLUOD SOYEIIE SH 409U I0/PUE UNESH SAD #2020 €

€6°'V$S Om.om_.m 2sL'e ove‘LS —.h_..w.vm.o_.% 1elolL

zre$ 98'288 1699  £99'€S  69v'SKLVS ‘ sieyIo NV

rzes vreesis N«m 189t zor'oos'es . ~ sbruggzdoljojeroagnsg
v/Asde|ooteN-huy/pPypy  puelg  punogdez gz \ 6L

<.\>wo_m_oohmz nuy/pypy  ousuesn _mobxmo\mc_ccmuo
602°ClL$ T WN | OsIN - stueby jeoibojojewisH  Ajeloads ew

z8'8.521$

B .VN @.v?% @88
%0L Ol mmm% 20°€6g wv%

L 1gloll$ 82020 OSIA - SjueBy seinoserolpied  Ayereds xewepuAp 2z U2 901

%Pt 19'sas$  92'899'0L$ L sio'ou$ VN ~_somsgdosupuy  Ayepeds  ossuBel 12 sy 99

€l ele'erls VN _ sigolbojoreuseq  Ayeeds ‘eljweil &1 0 bl

%9F¥  01'S02$  $9'S8F LS

2
!
L

%€9 8L98ly  orolss'sy 08 a2 192°6EL$ VN Jojewwepu-puy - soisebleuy  Ajepeds borury 0z zL M
g

SiusnBeooly  pueig Csnbiz 8l sl el
_meeX U ob ee
‘ mendn o1 &zl

%9V LL Li$ oL oI8$ 89 00z 1SECOL$ §202-10 w“cm_smaoo;c/\ pueig ozm;.mwmlw,r. T

%09  p8BI$  ez¥eL$ 29 88l 9lg'epl$ 820260
9202-20 Jorewweyu|-nuy -
€€°916$ 68'8.8°92% L ) €.2°191$  9202-7O "SI - Sjue >

%89 8496  z2vO6El$ 2 el psLosig VN ~ sopsgdoeunuy  Aperoeds nebsiy vl gz 9L
 %ezs  99.€$  9ziwI$  2r 69l 9886l YN sopeqelppuy  pueig olefUnoN gl 28l £
- . .:mhw T T T B e W
N RN e R N e e R T e
%08 go6L$  Louog'es Ol YN Ipoyouocigpuyopewiisenuy  Ajepeds  ueoX OF £l JE
 %z's  18v8l$  LSPE9SSH A VN Jojewwejul-nuy - soiseBleuy  Ayepeds jeaqul 6 6

%0's  96€E$  90'I8IL$ €9 ero'les  UN sopecelpnuy  puelg AonniL g Tz

%L'0  62HPe$  600¥V8'9$ 8L e¥  pol'see$ VN Jojewwejyul- nuy -soisebleuy  Aeioeds  eawnH L

~ %Se  8eee$  6lLSI$ 0 06 OvE  evb'eees YN sopegelIpnuy puelg  odwezo 9

9
€
. ——
T
%6'G  Gll$  ¥99g0e$ 1€ Ovk  626.er$ YN  sjeobojojeuneq  Ayeeds  juexidnd § 8 L
%S9 0SLl2$  iplOLF6L$ el ¥z geb'BSy$ YN seoibojoyewsed  Awereds zufis v 6 9
gizsil$  vologze$ e AL gev'sys$ YN ebvonogeliewpuyeunoopu  Ayepeds eunskio € ¥ 1k
i Ooz62S$  6.69.92$ 9 ez SoL6S$ YN . em@s z o2 v
YN s2uvs  eelvis  lel €8y 9g9'0LL$ YN O-huy/Asdsjoou  AnoBem L L T
uonepu)  Ajddnsg x4 si9zinin xd 150D 11 eyeqg sse} onnadeasyl odALS swep Bnig o 2y 2
dMV sheq Jod 180D 12101 sS04 youne-] suedsiq g mu =
iod 1S0D SS0IL) EIRETTECTSY w“m W W
sso4D 5 G

1509 ssoub Ag

sbnip gz doj



GPI 4 Class | Total

| Claim Fill Month Name Desc | Utilizers
' \ANTI- ,
2024-11 S&ZEMBER (OBESITY | 85 $3,313.41 $111,122.58  $107,809.17 |
/AGENTS ‘
INCRETIN .
2024-11 BOMEMEER fiene 59 | $2,212.28 $60,701.20 $58,488.92
2024
AGENTS A
|ANTI- 7 | | 25/°
2024-10 S&EOBER OBESITY | ojﬂ'ms | $10157.88 $315575.32  $305417.44
AGENTS ————< o _ - $469,129.41
ooronee [NCRETIN
A MIMETIC %42 130  $5,680.41 $169,392.38  $163,711.97
AGENTS
ANTI-
202409 STFEMPE lopEsiTY 179 | $9,040.93  $261,74.28  $252,733.35
~ AGENTS - 7 7 ! , $400,843.66
INCRETIN
12024-09 giF;EMBE MIMETIC 207 123 $4,988.32 $153,098.63  $148,110.31
AGENTS
ANTI- :
2024-08 ’;gjinST OBESITY 166 | $9,791.27 $248,672.86  $238,881.50
7 AGENTS | -~ | | , » $374,742.21
. ey %
22408 ks MIMETIC 117 $5963.08 $141,823.70  $135,860.62
AGENTS  3%%-
ANTI- ‘ ,
12024-07 | JULY 2024  OBESITY 133 | $16,933.30 $197,825.24 | $180,891.94 |
~ |AGENTS < 7 7 | $328,098.97
. INCRETIN
2024-07  JULY 2024 MIMETIC 155123 $13,925.09 $161,132.12  $147,207.03
AGENTS
ANTI-
12024-06 | JUNE 2024 OBESITY | 120 | $5733.25 $181,834.17  $176,100.92 |
AGENTS ‘ | $303,827.79
INCRETIN <
202406  JUNE2024 MIMETIC 137 107  $4,550.43 $132,286.30  $127,726.87
' AGENTS
/ANTI- | ‘
202405  MAY 2024  OBESITY 105 | $5,316.70 $185,641.87  $180,325.17 |
| AGENTS ‘ ‘ , | 1 $309,630.55
INCRETIN <
12024-05  MAY 2024 MIMETIC QLU 106  $4,325.00 $133,630.38  $129,305.38
‘ : AGENTS
ANTI- ‘ '
12024-04  APRIL 2024 OBESITY 95| $5532.32 $158,993.45  $153,461.13
AGENTS T 7 ~1$307,744.47
‘ INCRETIN < ‘
2024-04  APRIL2024 MIMETIC = 118  §5,18253 $159,465.87  $154,283.34
AGENTS
ANTI- ‘
2024-03 g"(g'zCH 'OBESITY 70| $3,981.08 $123,41047 | $119,429.39
; AGENTS | i , 1 $271,163.45
» INCRETIN
12024-03 g"(giCH MIMETIC 193 122 $5,39347 $157,127.53  $151,734.06 |
~ AGENTS
\ANTI- . |
2024-02 ggZRUARY OBESITY | 54 | $2,764.91 $90,179.19 | $87,414.28 |
77 AGENTS | < = 7 1 $222,105.24
INCRETIN
202402 PEBRUARY wivETIC g 114 ses1080 513050185  $134,680.96
AGENTS
ANTI- ‘
2024-01 ;/32'4UARY (OBESITY | _.g 52| $2,520.12 $89,112.45 $86,583.33 |
AGENTS |\ < e - S 1 $255,943.15
INCRETIN | -
2024-01 ;ﬁ;’fARY MIMETIC 126 $6,135.12 $175494.94  $169,359.82

AGENTS 3¢ )
e




‘A1a8ins aJjow
JUBBW A, PINOM }| 3,USEM 1l POD Muey] ‘0s|e pa1edo|sip 10 paddi)} sem 3231d usy04q 1q 3y} 4 395 01 SUOP Ajjeuly sem ueds |J "uayl Aq S1ISIA 1d 4O 10| e pauing
pey | 10100p 1004 9y} YHM SW 10} PRINPaYISs sem ey uswiujodde SOIN Aw 03 308 Ajjeuy | usym uj Sy23m / |aun pasoudelp 10U sem [3ay 1ySu uayoiqg ayL

unyd 31q ¥ "su0q
SNaUEJ|ED U 0I( Y "[93Y U0IQ B SEM ZI|B3J J,UpIP | }eym uo aunssaud Sumind wi,| "SS9[aSN 249M | d YHM SIISIA |BIIASS 1SJY 9y "MOYs s1y3 doay 01 SulAl we |

'siap|noys Aw paJnful pue 4ayjem ay3 uo swae Aw yum dn JjasAw p|ay | ¢ éAjuo uieads e wodd ‘usjjoms Ajjlenba auam 1994 AN 100q wed ayy yum 83| yaj Aw uo
dn dais e seam pjnoys | pies sjendsoy Yyoq e auo ou 3duis Ajjedadss Unwiay Y| Aw 03 uied suow pasned Ajjeas 31 1004 1S4 Aw uo 100q wed e pey | ySnoyl uang

J9)|eM 3Y3 Yim 83]/1004 pooS Jn0A uo jjem pue Jieyd|aaym JnoA wouy dn 328 pres Ajjesanl] AsyL Jayus ‘aw 03 ualsl| 3,Up|Nom YA Ul [exdsoy uonejiqeyas ayL

1004 Y314 Aw padAes-x Ajuo Ing Unwisy
Yo| Aw pauueds 1D pue paAel-x AsyL 1004 1ySi4 Aw 1e 300|-aJ 01 ‘U0a3aNS aY3 Sulpn|du] ‘Yels |edipaw 3y uo 1day | ‘paulelds Ajuo se pasouSelp sem 1004 Y8 AN

100} 1y8i
Aw 23044 | *diy U] Aw x04q | ‘paweaIds | ||3) | Juswow 8yl woi4 ‘suswiujodde Adeissyy |eaisAyd paisem eyl 1004 1y3is Aw Jo sisoudeipsiw ay3 Ajjenioe sem 1

JNWa) Ya| Aw 01Ul paMIaSUl SMBJIS PUB ‘S|Ieu ‘poJ Winjuell 8yl YHUM i JO 1SIOM dY} SBM JNWS) UdY0Iq Paledo|sIip 3yl pue A1a8ins ayi Juiyl pJnom noj
"A4284ns pey | sinoy £z UIYHAA ‘Jendsoy ewines} dUo [9AS] AgJeau e 03 paysnJ Sem | “JUelIsUl Ue Ul AN Ul 3|EM3PIS B U0 ||3} | £20Z ‘9T 1snSny uQ

'A101S 3j0YyM 3y} |91 3,U0pP SPJOIBJ |EIIPBW Y] DILJNIIE JOU SeM JB1I9] |eIUIP
3U3 U] pead | 1eym 0uls Ajjerdoads] ‘jeadde Aw Suinupuod w,| ‘a10j243Y] ‘Alessadau Ajjeaipaw si syuswiulodde Adesayy |edisAyd 09 puoAaq uoISUaIXa Uk |33} |

:noA yuey] ‘syuswiulodde Adesays |eaisAyd jo uoisualxs 4o} [eadde Aw 4oy 1s8nbau 9S12U00 BJ0W B PUIS 01 pPaJUEBM |
‘@3ys Il Of|3H

[11eIN-3 TYNY3LXT :uonne))]

Jeak Jepuajed siy1 SHSIA 3i0W 9|, 3afgng

eays s0r ‘oL

NV 00:LL %202 'LL 4JoquiaAoN ‘Aepuns Juas

<wodjewbg L :woa4

R R S D PR S Y T A T A R e i

eays aof

)
P

-



Vi

(

<woyxidojau@poddns:oljiew>wod xiSojrau@ioddns 1e 1t 1odas ued noA ‘snoidsns [1ews
SIY1 JOPISUOD NOA J| Uapuas 3y aziuSodaJ NOA ssajun spuawydene uado Jo syuj| 212 310U 0Q "uoLieziuesio ayl JO PISINO WOy Pa1eulSIIo [lewsa SIYL :NOILNYD

L T

‘AjInj3dsusay

"awiyy dwes ay3 1e pue sarnful Jofew om) Ing auo isnf 1ou uiqgeyas wy,| "paleasdde aq Ajpeasd pue diay Ajjeaud pjnom Adesays jeaisAyd
240N 'saLnful Suliayje a}l| a4e 3say] ‘sauoq [njuted pue 1 NdLIp 1ISOW aY) JO 0M] H0Uq | "SalINful 0m] dAeY | ‘uonenlis dipadoyio xa|dwod e si siy) ‘uonippe uj

HNney
Aw 10N ‘siuawiulodde Adesay) [eaisAyd s1sem aw apew 3| "[23Y WS4 Y1 24043q pajeay auoq Jnwaj Y| 3yl ‘89| y8u Aw ‘, 85| poos, Aw uo puels 01 saw 3ul||a}
S,2U0AJI9AD 19A ‘UDY0IQ SEM )| pBg MOY S,3BY] [BaYy 03 |93y 1YySia 2yl 198 01 Wals 21u041039 pue ‘sAes-x sjdjnw ‘S10Ys p104als OM] ‘|YIAl Ue ‘SUedS 1D 3aiyl pey aA |

AN



ROBERT NOONAN & ASSOCIATES
97 N. MAIN STREET
SouTHINGTON, CT 06489

Sent via email to: joes@hcgit.org

October 3, 2024

Mr. Joseph Shea, Insurance Director
Hampshire County Group Insurance Trust
88 King Street

Northampton, MA 01006

Re: Position of
Joe:

At your request, we have reviewed the letter from Attorney .+« Town Counsel
for the Town o — VIA regarding the plan eligibility for . -~ 7. While Attorney
) n’s letter is well expressed and research, we disagree with the over conclusion; that is, that
Mr. ¢ has a special right to enroll in the Town’s group health plan by virtue of his
marriage.

The Town’s position seems to rest entirely on the Special Enrollment Rules under the Health
Insurance Portability and Accountability Act (HIPAA).

ERISA Exclusions

HIPAA, enacted in 1996 is an amendment to Part 7 of Title I of the Employee Retiree Income
Security Act of 1974 (ERISA). ERISA specifically excludes from its jurisdiction governmental
plans and church plans.

Section 4(b)(1) of ERISA excludes from coverage, under Title I of ERISA, any plan that is a
"governmental plan" as defined in section 3(32) of ERISA. The term "governmental plan" is
defined in section 3(32) of ERISA, in pertinent part, as "a plan established or maintained for its
employees by the Government of the United States, by the government of any state or political
subdivision thereof, or by any agency or instrumentality of any of the foregoing."

It would be difficult to hold that the group health plan of the Town o , Massachusetts is
anything other than a “governmental plan,” but somehow the HIPAA Special Enrolment Rule
would nonetheless still apply.

Conclusion

HIPAA’s Special Enrollment Rule is a component of ERISA; and ERISA does not apply to the
Town of Pdlan. M .. does not enjoy a special enrollment right as we see it under
the law. ‘

N

D



ROBERT NOONAN & ASSOCIATES

97 N. MAIN STREET
SOUTHINGTON, CT 06489

M- . would have a right of enrollment during the plan’s open enrollment period, of
course, but no special enrollment right through HIPAA. Allow us to add the overwhelming
majority of court cases on this point have consistently held in favor of upholding the ERISA
exemption of governmental and church plans.

We hope this information is of assistance to you.

Yours truly,

1=

Padric F.S. Noonan, Esq.
Robert Noonan & Associates



Town of Greenfield

Currently with Health New England.

502 Active Subscribers

HMO rate 11-25% higher than the Trust

PPO rates 25-62% higher than the Trust

Benefits are a mix, some better than the Trust, some worse

Loss ratio of 102% and 109% the last two years



Brookfield Town Administrator

Mr. Joe Shea

Insurance Director

Hampshire County Group Insurance Trust
88 King Street

Northampton, MA 01060

Dear Mr. Shea:

November 7, 2024

On behalf of the Brookfield Insurance Advisory Committee, I am writing you to express our
desire to join the Hampshire County Group Insurance Trust (HCGIT).

My previous positive experiences with the HCGIT as a Belchertown Selectman has provided me
with ample confidence to highly recommend that Brookfield join the HCGIT. We sincerely
believe that joining HCGIT can be the proverbial “win-win” situation as the HCGIT continues to
prudently grow and the Town of Brookfield offers its employees and retirees top-rate health

insurance at affordable prices.

Please let me know if you require any additional information from the Town as you consider our

application.

Thank you,

Ronald E. Aponte
Brookfield Town Administrato

Active 58 27 Single, 16 +1, 15 Family
Medex 29

Rates are higher than ours
(23%, 6%, 31%)

Benefits are significantly better than ours. No

medical or Rx deductible. Only copays are for
doctor visits and Rx (both lower than ours)



IMPORTANT REMINDER
Acknowledgement of Obligation to Timely Enroll in Medicare Part A and Part B

Under M.G.L. c. 32B, § 18A, and according to the Town’s policy, all Town retirees are required to enroll
in Medicare parts A and B as soon as they are eligible. (3 months prior to turning 65) If a retiree is not
eligible to enroll in Medicare (either individually or through spousal eligibility), the retirce must submit
proof certified by the federal government of ineligibility for Medicare part A and B coverage.! Written
certifications of ineligibility must be submitted to the Town Treasurer.

If a Medicare-eligible retiree, spouse, or dependent fails to timely enroll in Medicare Part A and Part B,
that person may be deemed ineligible to participate in the Town’s group health insurance program.
Furthermore, any financial penalties due to late enrollment will be the responsibility of the retiree (or
spouse or dependent).

All retirees must sign below and return this letter by 5/1/2023 to the Town Treasurer’s office, where a
copy will remain on file.

Printed Name

Signature Date

! You and/or your spouse should contact your local Social Security Office for confirmation of Medicare
eligibility or ineligibility.




IMPORTANT REMINDER

Acknowledgment of Obligation to (1) Timely Enroll in Medicare Part A and Part B,
and (2) Timely Elect Post-Employment Health Insurance Coverage

Under M.G.L. ¢. 32B, § 18A, and according to the Town’s policy, all Town retirees and eligible
spouses are required to enroll in Medicare Parts A and B as soon as they are eligible (typically at
age 65).

Medicare-eligible individuals are required to sign up for Medicare Parts A and B in the three
months before their 65th birthday. All paperwork necessary to enroll in the Town’s retiree
health insurance must be received in the Treasurer/Collector’s office 30 days prior to the
enrollee’s Medicare effective date. According to the Town’s policy, retiree health insurance
coverage is only offered once upon retirement, and failure to properly enroll will lead to
forfeiture of the benefit.

If a retiring employee has an actively working spouse with non-Town health insurance coverage
(e.g., the actively working spouse has coverage through his or her own employer), the retiring
employee must sign a form at the time of retirement indicating whether the working spouse
intends to enroll in the Town’s health insurance program upon his or her own future retirement.

If a retiree is not eligible to enroll in Medicare (either individually or through spousal eligibility),
the retiree must submit proof certified by the federal government of ineligibility for Medicare
Part A and Part B coverage.! Written certifications of ineligibility must be submitted to the
Town Treasurer.

If a Medicare-eligible retiree, spouse, or dependent fails to timely enroll in Medicare Part A and
Part B, that person may be deemed ineligible to participate in the Town’s group health insurance
program. Furthermore, any financial penalties due to late enrollment will be the responsibility of
the retiree (or spouse or dependent).

All retirees and current employees must sign below and return this letter by 05/10/2024 to the
Town Treasurer’s office, where a copy will remain on file.

Printed Name

Signature Date

' You and/or your spouse should contact your local Social Security Office for confirmation of
Medicare eligibility or ineligibility.

N

1



